
The Cleveland Hungarian Cultural GardenThe Cleveland Hungarian Cultural GardenThe Cleveland Hungarian Cultural GardenThe Cleveland Hungarian Cultural Garden    
Presents a FREE event, open to the public! 

“Concert in the Garden”“Concert in the Garden”“Concert in the Garden”“Concert in the Garden”    
Saturday, June 27, 2015 ▪  4:00 PM 

We invite all our friends and supporters to celebrate summer in the Hungarian Cultural Garden!  

Come to the Concert in the Garden, featuring  

String quartet selections 

performed by members of the Cleveland Orchestra led by  

Violinist Emma Shook 
an outstanding violinist with the Cleveland Orchestra who will be performing for us. 

Enjoy Traditional Hungarian pieces by Emma Shook on violin, and 

Steve Hegedeos on accordion 

 - - - - - Following the concert, join with other supporters of the garden for a special - - - - - 

Picnic on the Lake 
After the concert at the home of Richard Fleischman 

By reservation only: $45.00 

(For Picnic, send check with names, address & number attending to Kori Smith, 8775 Fox Hollow Lane, Kirkland Hills, OH 44060) 

Bring a picnic basket 

and enjoy an afternoon 

of musical delight….  

Concert is a 
free event,  

open to the public  
Hungarian  

Cultural Garden 
a registered 501(c)(3) nonprofit 

Concert will be  

held rain or shine!  
Join us and enjoy a concert  

in our beautiful renown garden!  
– Carolyn Balogh, President 

Hungarian Cultural Garden 

Find it in the Cleveland Cultural Gardens,  

accessible at 1070 East Blvd. 

Why Liszt in the Garden? 

The Hungarian Cultural Garden was 

dedicated October 21, 1934, on the 

123rd anniversary of the birth of Ferenc 

Liszt, with the unveiling of the bas-relief 

plaque of the world famous Hungarian 

composer. Ever since, the Garden has 

had a special link with Liszt and music.  

Ferenc (Franz) Liszt (1811–1886)  

was said by his peers to have been the 

most technically advanced pianist of 

his age and perhaps even the greatest 

pianist of all time. 
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The original Liszt plaque 

was dedicated in 1934, four 

years before the Garden 

was dedicated.in 1938 


